7/21/125, 1:13 PM Swami Rama Himalayan University Mail - RE: NAPS Program from wowJobs

MITASHA WADHWA (she/Her)

OoOwW bz
e mitash dhwa@wowjobs.biz
101-A, ABW Roctangle One, Sakot m
e Dlstrict Centre, Saket, New Dalni, Dethl cenrtified
“00‘7 WE ART PROUD TO B¢ . r.
Amuzing Workplaces® Certlfied gz 5
® sosmzer mpia

From: mitasha.wadhwa@wowjobs.biz <mitasha.wadhwa@wowjobs.biz>

Sent: 27 September 2023 01:48 PM

To: Placements SRHU <placements@srhu.edu.in>; 'Mr. Sandeep Nautiyal Placement Cell, SRHU'
<sandeepnautiyal@srhu.edu.in>

Cc: megha.bhatnagar@wowjobs.biz; tarun.gogia@wowjobs.biz; aryan.panchal@wowjobs.biz
Subject: RE: NAPS Program from wowJobs

Hi Sandeep,

Thanks for sharing the data.

We would like to confirm the below Date, Time and Employees coming for the drive —

Name — Tarun Gogia (+91- 9897367261/ +91- 8439084427), Aryan Panchal

Date — 30'" Sep'23
Day — Saturday
Time — 10:30 AM Onwards

As discussed, please refer attached as per below details —

1. GIS Form - To be filled by the each student

2. Personal Information Sheet — To be filled by the each student
3. JD for the program — For your reference

4. Excel Sheet Shared — Shared by you

We will also be carrying a standy with us to be presented during the campus drive, please arrange for it being
displayed.

Also, please ask the students to take a print of their CV and please make the set of it along with GIS and Pl Sheet
duly filled by Students.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=4d579a3c34&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1809956601035039518%7Cmsg-f:182254447951166330... 1 3/19
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All the best for the drive!

We look forward to onboard students from campus.

Regards,

(she/Her)
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From: Placements SRHU <placements@srhu.edu.in>

Sent: 25 September 2023 03:51 PM

To: mitasha.wadhwa@wowjobs.biz

Cc: Mr. Sandeep Nautiyal Placement Department <sandeepnautiyal@srhu.edu.in>
Subject: Re: NAPS Program from wowJobs

Dear Ms. Mitasha,

Greetings of the day!!

As proposed, we can schedule a campus drive on 30t

data attached below with this mail.

September 2023. We request you to kindly find the students

Some of the students were not able to register online and therefore we expect more than the registered students
who will be participating in the campus drive.

Thanks & Regards:

Sandeep Nautiyal
Placement Officer
Swami Rama Himalayan University, Dehradun

9910248544

On Sat, Sep 23, 2023 at 3:36 PM <mitasha.wadhwa@wowjobs.biz> wrote:

Hi Ayush,
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=4d579a3c34&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1809956601035039518%7Cmsg-f:182254447951166330...  14/19
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As per our discussion yesterday, we are planning to have the campus drive conducted on 30t Sep’23, which is
Saturday.

We need a final go-ahead and the list of students participating in the drive, so that we can have our backend
planning done accordingly.

Please update.

P.S. — We need time to prepare the sheet for assessment and also for Pl and GIS Sheet which needs to e filled by
each student needs to be send to you as well.

An early response would be much appreciated.

Regards,

(she/Her)
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From: Placements SRHU <placements@srhu.edu.in>

Sent: 20 September 2023 11:08 AM

To: mitasha.wadhwa@wowjobs.biz

Cc: Megha Bhatnagar <megha.bhatnagar@wowjobs.biz>; Tarun Gogia <tarun.gogia@wowjobs.biz>; Mr.
Sandeep Nautiyal Placement Cell, SRHU <sandeepnautiyal@srhu.edu.in>

Subject: Re: NAPS Program from wowJobs

Dear Mitasha,

We confirm the Campus drive date by 23 September, Saturday.

Regards
Sandeep
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